

- alexjlee@gmail.com
- 1010 N. Wilton Ave, Apt 2; Los Angeles, CA 90038

ABOUT ME

Film editor with 6+ years of experience providing end-to-end post-production client solutions. Fast independant learner actively developing a VR film and games from pre- to post-prod. Extremely comfortable in group dynamics with experience in both leadership positions and flat hierarchies.

EXPERIENCE

FREELANCER

JAN 2012 - MAR 2017

Worked as director, editor, 1st AC, and G&E on a variety of narrative and commerical content. Most recently worked on 360 FoV VR film.

EDITOR @ Gametrailers.com

JAN 2009 - DEC 2009

High paced environment with quick turn around time on content covering events like E3 and GDC. Tasks included motion graphics and cutting trailers.

DIRECTOR @ TOM Production LLC

MAY 2011 - OCT 2013

Founded company and directed the spec pilot Kidnap Inc. for FX. Also directed the webseries Close Encounters of the Cab Kind.

SKILLS

Final Cut Pro // Premiere // Avid
After Effects // DaVinci Resolve
Kolor Eyes // Autopano Giga
Photoshop
Unity & C#

Directing
Cinematography // Lighting
Design
Communication
"Crunch Time" Tolerance

EDUCATION

BFA @ New York University Maurice Kanbar Institute of Film and Television Expected Graduation Date: Dec 2017

FILM EXPERIENCE

Seen Not Heard VR TQM Prod. Director Jeff TM NYU Tisch Director Close Encounters of the Cab Kind TOM Prod. Director Kidnap Inc. TQM Prod. Director Tragedies for Children of All Ages Tragikon Prod. Director Art of Televised Baseball Editor Museum of the Moving Image Surprise Surveillance Theater Editor Jason Eppink 555-SEXY Editor NYU Tisch Andrea Waters Dog Days Lipdub Colorist The Golem NYU Tisch Script Sup. The Workout Video Peter Liu Script Sup. The Place Where the Light... NYU Tisch Gaffer Try a Little Tenderness NYU Tisch Gaffer Josh Tafoya Fashion Promo Frances Chen Gaffer Columbia U. Gaffer Dry Days Halcyon Summer NYU Tisch Key Grip Moonlight NYU Tisch Key Grip I Hope You Live Forever NYU Tisch Key Grip Channels of Recognition UCLA Key Grip The Girl in the Flammable Skirt UCLA Key Grip Little Monsters NYU Tisch Cam. Op. Welcome NYU Tisch 1st AC **Red Hot Shorts** NYU Tisch 1st AC Bed Bugs and Company NYU Tisch 2nd AC Avatar: The Last Airbender Nickelodeon PA, Office Wonderful Davs **Tinhouse Studio** PA, Office Visa Card Commercial BBDO PA, Set **Resident Life** The Learning PA, Set Channel Portrait of a Couple UCLA PA, Set

--full list available upon request--